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To: r'-'-'-M=agg~ie----,--,-W-,-,-,-,-,illia,,-,-,-,m~s 1 ________ ..---------------.-J1 Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>;CapriciaMarshall-Gmail 
I 

cc: Cheryl Mills '--____ -----.J 

Subject: Fw: US AID personnel 

Staffing usaid 

I am purposefully on gmail. 

I need to have you review and identify folks we wou Id rec for each position. I would then like to do a call this thurs about the 
list you all come up with. 

Let me know if you can't or prefer not to participa teo 

I will ask Margaret for a list of left over priorities so we have that list too. 

Thanks. 

Cdm 
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T 

-----Original Message-----
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Sun, 4 Oct 2009 22:27:21 
To: 'cheryl.mills! 
Cc: H21'-----____ _ 

Subject: US AID personnel 

I have gone over the "priority" list and know very few of the names, Here are comments on the ones I know or whose names I 
recognize in the order the names appear, Let's discuss tomorrow, 
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To: Maggie Williams I I, Huma Abedin- personal email 
<huma@clintonemail.com>, Capricia MarshallD 86 

I I 

CC: Cheryl Millsl I 

Subject: Fw: US AID personnel 
From: <cheryl.millsl I 

Date: Tue, 6 Oct 2009 09:24:04 +0000 
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